Docket No. 50-336

Northeast Nuclear Power Station
ATTN: Mr. W. G. Counsil

Senior Vice President
Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Gentlemen:

We have received a copy of your application dated October 22, 1932, which was
filed with the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (ONRR) for review. This
application proposed certain Technical Specification changes relating to large
and small-break loss-of-coolant accident evaluations for Millstone Nuclear
Power Station Unit No. 2. A Class III fee ($4,000) was remitted with your
application pursuant to 10 CFR 170.22.

Based on information provided by the ONRR staff as the result of their prelim-
inary review of your application, it has been determined that the Class III fee
($4,000) paid is appropriate for Item 2 of your application since the review
will involve consideration of a single safety issue. A Class II feec ($1,200)
is appropriate for Items 1 and 3 of your application since these changes are
consicered to be administrative or pro forma in nature. Therefore, you are
requested to remit the additional sum of $1,200 to this office. If the ONRR
staff's final review of your application reveals that these fees are not
appropriate, you will be notified and any necessary adjustments will be made.

Sincerely,

Reba M. Diggs

Facilities Program Coordinator
DISTRIBUTION: 4 License Fee Management Branch
l;ggket Files (016) ¢~ Office of Administration
LPDR

E. Conner, ORB-3
P. Kreutzer, ORB-3
R. Diggs, LFMB
LFMB Reactor File
LFMB Pending Check File
LFMB R/F
8211300465 821118
PDR ADOCK 05000336
oA , PDR
crcops LFMB:ADNES LE”B{ADM
SURNAM prTr‘empt_.r:r‘f R Dfégg ) }
:wu__n/\-‘\/_az_ My 7 /182

NAC FORM 218 (10-80) NACM 0240 OFFlClAL RECORD COPY



